Rachel Tibbetts

From: Jane Markham

Sent: 04 April 2023 12:55

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Padbury Brook Solar Farm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

My address is: Oak House, Stoke Lyne Road, Stratton Audley, Bicester. OX27 9AT

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Planning
Sent: 04 April 2023 12:50

To: janemarkham

Cc: Rebekah Morgan
Subject: RE: Padbury Brook Solar Farm

Good Afternoon,

Please could we have your full postal address so that we can register your comments against the application.
Thank you

Kind regards

Development Management

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 227006

planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

https://planningregister.cherwell.gov.uk/

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-

dc.gov.uk.

From: Rebekah Morgan <rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 March 2023 15:36

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Padbury Brook Solar Farm




Public comments
Application 22/03873/F

With kind regards
Rebekah Motgan

Mrs Rebekah Morgan

Principal Planning Officer — Development Management
Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

01295 227937

rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Twitter @cherwellcouncil

My normal working pattern is: Monday to Wednesday 8am to 2:00pm and Thursday/Friday 8am to 4pm.

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management -
planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy -
planning.policy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the
latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Jane Markham IR
Sent: 17 March 2023 19:37

To: Rebekah Morgan <rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: Padbury Brook Solar Farm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

I would like to endorse the comments made by Stratton Audley Parish Council regarding the proposal for the Solar
Farm. | do not feel that the site is necessarily the correct one and feel that Stratton Audley will have too much
upheaval when the cables have to be put in through the village.

Jane Markham

Sent from Mail for Windows

Attention: This email (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage you may sustain due to such viruses. It would be best if you conducted your
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the content of this email represents only the sender's views. It does not impose
any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.



